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will be sending out a second email to the SEO , OGCC and OSL asking for their take on the
content of this letter. John, since Linc is wanting a fast track and we are sending out RFP’s to
consultants, what issues raised here catch your attention and concern regarding permitting that
we might not have previously alerted Linc. Also, | think this area is close to the Moore Ranch
uranium mine. If the Parkman is an oil producer for Yates, do we have a stronger aquifer
exemption argument for Uranium 1? Lastly, let me know if there is a violation regarding the
surface discharges. For all, | think we need to formally notify Linc of these issues, and would like
some help on taking the content of this letter down to the specific permitting issues that we will
have. From: Tim Barber [mailto:tbarber@yatespetroleum.com]
Sent: Thursday, April 28, 2011 4:34 PM
To: Doll, Tom; Fischer, Don; Rogaczewski, Mark; Marvel, Rick; ‘Harold Kemp'; LaBonde, Harry;
Watson, Mark; DiRienzo, Bill; Thomas, Jason; Sahl, Barbara; 'John Corra - WYDEQ
(JCORRA@state.wy.us)'; Wagner, John; Corra, John; 'jwagner@wyo.gov'; Frederick, Kevin
Cc: Stan Smith; Lisa Norton; Buster Ivory; Kathy Porter; Pinson McWhorter; Jim Brown; LD Gilbertz
Subject: Linc Energy Activities

Please find attached a letter from Yates Petroleum re: Linc Energy Operations in Section 36 of
T44N R74W as well as other locations. Please feel free to route this to applicable folks within your
organizations as you see appropriate. In this letter we express some concerns and request
answers from you agency about various issues associated with Linc’s activities. Yates would
appreciate a response concerning the communicated questions and issues from your agency and
thanks you in advance for your interest and attention as we know that your time is limited and
valuable. | would be happy to provide additional information and answer any questions that you
might have after you read the letter. Please feel free to reach me by email or by phone at
307-685-8423. Tim BarberEnvironmental / Federal Regulatory SupervisorYates Petroleum

Fri Apr 29 2011 14:59:40 GMT-0600 (MDT)

ID: 12fa30f4f96b8243

From: "Frederick, Kevin" <kfrede@wyo.gov>

To: "Passehl, John" <jpasse@wyo.gov>, "Fischer, Don" <dfisch@wyo.gov>
CC: "Wagner, John" <jwagne@wyo.gov>

FYI - John W. may have a question or two on the Moore Ranch situation while I'm out of the
office. Please assist him as needed. From: Corra, John

Sent: Friday, April 29, 2011 6:25 AM

To: Moxley, Mark; Esch, Luke; Rogaczewski, Mark

Cc: Wagner, John; DiRienzo, Bill; Frederick, Kevin; Barrash, Mike; Rieman, Jerimiah

Subject: FW: Linc Energy Activities

Mark and Luke, given the clutter of wells and Yates interests in this section, is it even possible
that Linc could submit a permit application that satisfies our adjudication {(and any other
legal/landowner) requirements? Were we aware of all of the clutter, and the horizontal wells? |
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
exemption argument for Uranium 1?7 Lastly, let me know if there is a violation regarding the
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

To: Doll, Tom; Fischer, Don; Rogaczewski, Mark; Marvel, Rick; 'Harold Kemp’; LaBonde, Harry;
Watson, Mark; DiRienzo, Bill; Thomas, Jason; Sahl, Barbara; 'John Corra - WYDEQ
(JCORRA@state.wy.us)'; Wagner, John; Corra, John; 'jwagner@wyo.gov'; Frederick, Kevin

Cc: Stan Smith; Lisa Norton; Buster Ivory; Kathy Porter; Pinson McWhorter; Jim Brown; LD Gilbertz
Subject: Linc Energy Activities Please find attached a letter from Yates Petroleum re: Linc Energy
Operations in Section 36 of T44N R74W as well as other locations. Please feel free to route this to
applicable folks within your organizations as you see appropriate. In this letter we express some
concerns and request answers from you agency about various issues associated with Linc’s
activities. Yates would appreciate a response concerning the communicated questions and issues
from your agency and thanks you in advance for your interest and attention as we know that your
time is limited and valuable. | would be happy to provide additional information and answer any
questions that you might have after you read the letter. Please feel free to reach me by email or
by phone at 307-685-8423. Tim BarberEnvironmental / Federal Regulatory SupervisorYates

Petroleum

Fri Apr 29 2011 15:00:01 GMT-0600 (MDT)

ID: 12fa30fa09a56758

From: "Wagner, John" <jwagne@wyo.gov>

To: "Fischer, Don" <dfisch@wyo.gov>, "Sahl, Barbara" <Bsahl@wyo.gov>, "Krafft, Leah"
<lkraff@wyo.gov>, "Lamb, Dennis" <dlamb@wyo.gov>

CC: "Corra, John" <JCORRA@wyo.gov>, "Frederick, Kevin" <kfrede@wyo.gov>, "DiRienzo, Bill"
<bdirie@wyo.gov>, "Harmon, Lou" <lharmo@wyo.gov>

Don: On the first page about 2/3 of the way down is the statement “...the Greasewood test that
resulted in groundwater contamination.” Do you have any knowledge of what this test may have
been and if there is any truth to the statement? Leah: On the second page about ¥z way down is
the statement: “Many of Linc’s wells have been drilled, have had pumps set in them, and have
been pumped, discharging water from the various wells”. Please check to see if Linc Energy has
applied for coverage under our general permit for short term discharge. If not, have they been in
contact with WYPDES staff on the issue? Dennis: On the last page in item #6 there is allegation of
use of misters. Do you know of such misters and/or have we issued any permits to construct
misters by Linc Energy? Barb: On the last page, item 3 there is discussion of construction
activities. Have we issued Linc Energy any coverages under our storm water construction
permits? Thanks all = if you could get back to me on these items during the first week of May I'd
appreciate it.

From: Corra, John

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

Mark and Luke, given the clutter of wells and Yates interests in this section, is it even possible that
Linc could submit a permit application that satisfies our adjudication (and any other
legal/landowner) requirements? Were we aware of all of the clutter, and the horizontal wells? |
will be sending out a second email to the SEO , OGCC and OSL asking for their take on the
content of this letter.

John, since Linc is wanting a fast track and we are sending out RFP’s to consultants, what issues
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